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TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Amrit Nagi, Staff Attorney 
RE:	WEQ Activities Supporting OASIS 
Earlier this year, during the March 20, 2024 meeting, the WEQ Executive Committee approved a recommendation, proposing modifications to the WEQ OASIS Suite of Business Practice Standards.  The recommendation, developed by the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee, improves consistency in resale transactions conducted off OASIS.  The WEQ membership ratified the standards on April 26, 2024 and they will be included in the next version of the publication. 
This year, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee continues to hold regular meetings to discuss its standards development assignments. Currently, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee is reviewing Standards Request R243003 submitted by Open Access Technology International, Inc. to modify the WEQ OASIS Suite of Business Practice Standards to allow transmission customers to designate an agent for a point-to-point transmission service request, similar to the process for Network Integration Transmission Services (NITS) request. Under the proposal, the transmission customer would create a request, which would be reviewed and approved by the transmission provider, and upon confirmation, the agent can take action on behalf of the transmission customer. The request aims to provide greater consistency in the designation of agents by transmission customers and create parity between the designation of agents for point-to-point transmission service requests and NITS requests. 
Additionally, the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee continues to review the 2024 WEQ Annual Plan assignment to consider revisions to the WEQ OASIS Suite of Business Practice Standards based on operational experiences since the implementation of WEQ Version 003.3, adopted by FERC in Order No. 676-J. The next meeting of the subcommittee is scheduled for July 9, 2024. 
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